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RE: Savi Technology 
FCC ID: KL7-612T-V2 - Class 2 Permissive Change 
 
 
1) Please provide a 731 form for this application. 
 
Response: 731 uploaded. 
 
2) Please provide a detailed explanation how the device has changed from the approved model. 
Please be sure to address any schematic changes, PCB depopulation, re-layout changes, 
component changes, enclosure changes, etc. 
 
Response: Report 7 of 14 describes the changes that were made to the transmitter. 
 
3) Several sections on pages 4, 5, & 12 of 14 of the test report states both 15.231 (a)/(b) & (e). These 
sections should refer to section (e) only. 
 
Response: Report has been corrected to reflect 15.231(e) only. 
 
4) The results given on page 4 of 6 do not match the data in the test report. 
 
Response: Report has been corrected to reflect correct data. 
 
5) The schematics are contained within the test report provided, but he previous submittal listed the 
schematics as confidential. Please let us know if the schematics should be removed before the 
test report is uploaded since the test report may not be held as confidential. 
 
Response: Please hold schematics as confidential.  Providing a confidentiality letter, also. 
 
Hopefully this answers all of your questions.  Please contact me via doc@elliottlabs.com if you 
require more information. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Juan Martinez 
Sr. EMC Engineer 


